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ATTN: Jennifer Bishop Fax: 630-515-1078
Nuelear Regulator Commission

2443 Warrenville RD.

Lisle TL. 60532-4352

REF: License Rencwal Application
License No. 24-20197-01
Control No. 577606

Dear Ms, Bishop;
This will confirm the response to some of the application items:

B Appendix Pg. B-1 ltems 5 & 6
Device Models - wecurmnﬂyoﬂyhavctheCambcllPamﬁcMCSenes The other meters
can be deleted. If we obtain a different manufacturer device we will amend the Heense.

B Pg. B3ltem?7
Radiation Safety Office - It is my understanding that if the RSO changes then training will be
NECESSAry. -

B Pg. B-3 Itern 10 ’
Survey Instruments - It is our intent to purchase or have access 10 4 survey meter to comply
with the regulation. ‘

I hope this covers the questions we diseussed. If there are further questions feél fres to contact me.

prectﬁxlly Submitted,

CZ&/

Muench, PE
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